| N THE UNI TED STATES DI STRI CT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DI STRI CT OF PENNSYLVAN A

DANI EL DRINKER, by his parents : ClVIL ACTI ON
and next friends Ned Drinker :

and D ane Drinker, and the : NO. 94-7101
Parents, Ned Drinker and :

Di ane Drinker on their own

behal f,

Plaintiffs,
VS.

COLONI AL SCHOOL DI STRI CT: :
STANLEY J. DURTAN, individually and:
in his capacity as Superintendent :
of Schools: FRED G SHI PNVAN,
individually and in his capacity

as Director of Pupil Services: :
RITA M GREELEY, individually and :
in her capacity as Coordinator of
Speci al Educati on; STUART KESSLER,
individually and in his capacity

as President of the School Board: :
JACK PINHEIRO, individually and in :
hi s caﬁa0|ty as Vice-President of :
t he School Board: LENORA Cl CCALONE, :
RI CHARD CONNOLLY, ALLEN MANDELBAUWM :
ROBERT O NEI LL, MARC ORLOW and :
DI ANE RAMBO, individually and in :
their capacities as Menbers of the :
School Board,

Def endant s.

FI RST AMENDED COVPLAI NT

| NTRODUCT| ON

A This is a civil rights action brought on behalf of Daniel

Drinker, a nine year old student with a disability and his parents

under the Cvil Rights Act of 1871, 42 U S.C. !]
I ndividuals with Disabilities Education Act (I|DEA),

1983 and the
20 U S.C. 9



1401, & sea., against the Colonial School Board and schoo

officials of the Colonial School District, for noney damages and
injunctive relief to enforce the federal laws that protect the
Constitutional and statutory rights of individuals wth

disabilities to free appropriate public education and right.
Il.  JURI SDI CTI ON AND VENUE

This court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action
pursuant to 20 U S.C. 5 1415, 28 U S. C 8§ 1331, 1337, 1343 and 42
U S C 5 1983. Plaintiffs' cause of action arises under 20 U.S.C
5 1401 & sea.; appropriate declaratory relief is authorized
pursuant to 38 U S.C. 85 2201 and 2202. Venue in this district is
appropriate under 28 U S.C. 9 1391(b). Plaintiff has fully
exhausted the adnministrative remedies available through the
Pennsyl vani a Departnment of Education and in accordance with 22 Pa.

Code 8§ 14.64(m appeals this matter to this Court.
[11. PARTIES

Plaintiffs

L Dani el Drinker, a nine-year old child born with
Down's syndrome and cerebral pal sy who has received speci al
education and rel ated services sincehe was an infant, resides and
has resided since the summer of 1992 with his famly in the
Col oni al School District (Colonial). Dani el received his first
eval uation that sumrer and an individual education programfromthe
district in Cctober 1992. Beginning with the 1992-93 school year
Dani el has had an individual education program (|IEP) prepared for

each of the three consecutive school years that he has been in the



district by teans at neetings convened by Colonial. Each year, the
consensus anong team nmenbers has been that d adywyne El enentary,
in the adjacent Lower Merion School District, is the appropriate
setting for Daniel. Dani el has attended and continues to attend
d adwne Elenentary since he entered Colonial.

2. Ned and Diane Drinker, the parents of Daniel,
another son who attends his neighborhood school, Plymouth
El ementary, and a pre-school age daughter, are residents and
t axpayers in the Col onial School District. For the last five
years, the famly has received counseling therapy on a regularly
schedul ed basis from Dr. Wayne Jones, a clinical psychologist. As
menbers of Daniel's team the parents have participated in every
| EP team neeting that the Colonial School District has convened for
Dani el . Because Colonial has refused to pay for Daniel's education
at dadwne Elenentary (see Attachnent A), the Lower Merion school
district has billed the parents $19, 753.00 per year in tuition
costs and $3,384.00 per year for the cost of Daniel's educationally
necessary and required related services: 18 sessions of speech and
| anguage therapy ($504.00); 36 sessions of adaptive physical
education ($1,224.00); 18 sessions of occupational therapy
($828.00); and 18 sessions of physical therapy ($828.00). The
fam |y has paid Lower Merion $6,000.00 for the first quarter's
tuition to provide for Daniel's education in accord with the
recommendati on made by the team on Daniel's |ast agreed upon |EP
There is an outstandi ng bal ance of $6,324.50 for the first senester

whi ch ended in January 1995. The $12,324.50 for the second



semester is now due (see Attachnment B). The parents have depleted
their savings and do not have the financial resources to make any
addi tional paynents to Lower Merion School District for Daniel's
educat i on. Lower Merion School District has inforned the parents
that they reserve the right to take | egal action against themfor
paynent of all oustanding tuition.

Def endant s

3. Def endant Col onial School District is the |ocal
education agency responsible for inplenmenting the state plan by
providing all children with disabilities who reside in the district
a free appropriate education as defined under the rules and
regul ations of the Pennsylvania Departnment of Education, 22 Pa.
Code Chapters 14 and 342, and the IDEA 20 U.S.C. 51400 & sea.
Pursuant to the IDEA, Colonial School District receives federal
funds, as well as funds under other federal assistance prograns,
to enable the district to carry out this mandate.

4. Def endant Stanley J. Durtan, the Superintendent of
Schools for the Colonial School District, told the parents that the
decision to transfer Daniel to the Witemarsh El ementary School was
a matter of noney. He is charged-with violating 22 PA Code 5
14.342(b)(6) which asserts that placenent cannot be based on the
administrative convenience of the school entity. At all times
relevant to this conplaint, Dr. Durtan was responsible for the
adm nistration of the Colonial Public Schools and its special
education prograns. By virtue of his position and his direct

participation, Dr. Durtan knew or reasonably should have known t hat



the Col onial Public Schools were denying and are continuing to deny
Daniel Drinker a free appropriate public education and denying him
rights secured under federal and state |aws.

5. Def endant Fred G Shipman, the Director of Pupil
Services for the Colonial School District, supervises and has
supervised said Rta Geeley at all tinmes relevant to this action
and knew or shoul d have known that Ms. Geeley changed Daniel's
Noti ce of Recommended Assignment (NORA) for the 1993-94 school year
after it was approved and signed and changed the IEP for the 1994-
95 school year after the nenbers of the teamsigned it. At all
tines relevant to this conplaint, M. Shipman was responsible for
the adm ni stration of the educational prograns to children with
disabilities in the Colonial Public Schools. By virtue of his
position and his direct participation, M. Shipman knew or
reasonably should have known that the Colonial Public Schools were
denying Daniel Drinker a free appropriate public education and
denying himrights secured under federal and state |aws.

6. Def endant Rta Geeley is Colonial's |ocal
Coordi nator of Special Education and has chaired every | EP team
neeting that the district has convened for Daniel. M. Geeley,
whose responsibilities include participating in the EP witing
process for students who are placed out of district, never
di scussed with Daniel's IEP team participants a |ocation of
services for Daniel other than G adwne El enentary school. On the
Pl acement Options Sheets attached to Daniel's 1992-93 and 1993-94
|EP's, dated COctober 21, 1992 and Cctober 13, 1993, respectively,



Ms. Geeley's signature indicated that she had no difference of
opinion with the G adwne El enentary placenent which was approved
by the team as the appropriate placenent and |ocation of his
educational services. Ms. Geeley has violated federal and state
| aws by:

a. Altering Daniel's NORA for the 1993-94 school
year, €ight nonths after it was approved and signed, to change the
pl acenent of services from d adwyne Elenmentary to Witemarsh
Elementary. Ms. Geeley notified the parents of the revised Notice
of Recommended Assignnent indicating the new | ocation by letter
dated July 30, 1993. Neither the parents, as part of the |IEP team
nor any other team members participated in any conference
concerning the revised NORA

b. Refusing to conduct a fair and inpartial
meeting of Daniel's |IEP team which prepared his 1994-95 indivi dua
education progrars;

c. Refusing to permt the team to have any
participatory decision making in the process of determning
pl acenent and | ocation of services for Daniel: and,

d. Doctoring Daniel's 1994-95 |EP wth om ssions
and changes after the teamaffixed their signatures to the docunent
and added these w thout their know edge.

7. Def endant Stuart Kessler is the President of the
School Board of the Colonial School District. At all tines
relevant to this action, this individual was responsible for the

adm ni stration of educational prograns for children with



disabilities in the Colonial Public Schools and with the district's
conpliance with its obligations under federal and state |aws.

8. Def endant Jack Pinheiro is the Vice-President of the
School Board of the Colonial School District. At all tinmes
relevant to this action, this individual was responsible for the
adm ni stration of educational programs for children wth
disabilities in the Colonial Public Schools and with the district's
conpliance with its obligations under federal and state |aws.

9. Def endants LenoraC ccal one, RichardConnolly, Allen
Mandel baum Robert Gt Neill, Marc Ol ow and D ane Ranbo are nenbers
of the School Board. At all tines relevant to this action, these
i ndividuals were responsible for the admnistration of educational
progranms for children with disabilities in the Colonial Public
Schools and with the district's conpliance wth its obligations
under federal and state |aws.

V.  EACTS

10. The Drinkers moved into the Colonial School District
during the summrer of 1992, and the district's school psychol ogist,
Dr. Kenneth Sheinen, prepared Daniel's initial psychol ogical report
to guide the teamin devel oping Daniel's IEP.

11. Dr. Sheinenls report indicates that Daniel's
clinical picture is clearly one of a youngster functioning in the
mldly retarded range who needs to be in a programw th youngsters
who are functioning closer to the average range of intelligence as
opposed to youngsters thought to be noderately or trainable

mental |y retarded.



12. Daniel's IEP teamnet in COctober 1992 and prepared
an educational program that indicated the appropriate placenment for
Daniel was the dadwne El enentary School's self-contained
classroom for the 1992-93 school year

13. Daniel's IEP team consisted of his parents, Rta
Geeley, Colonial's coordinator of special education who serves as
the | ocal education agency representative: Allison Schunmacher
Daniel's teacher at dadwne Elenentary: Christine Gaspar,
occupational therapist; and Rebecca Shadle, speech therapist. The
conposition of Daniel's IEP team has been consistent for the 1992-
93, 1993-94 and 1994-95 school years, with the followng
exceptions: Ms. Kraus, the physical therapist, attended the 1993-
94 neeting: Judy Horowitz, the school psychologist, attended the
1994-95 neeting, and, with Ms. Schumacher, Ms. Geeley and the
parents, conprised the |IEP team at the June 1993 neeting when
Daniel's 1994-95 educational program was devel oped.

14. Daniel's transition froma small private school in
Phil adel phia to the larger school setting of G adwyne was so
difficult that he was unable to progress with his class to the next
grade and, wth conpliance from Colonial's representative, he
repeated the second grade with Ms. Schumacher.

15. At the Cctober due process hearing, M. Schumacher
Daniel's teacher for the 1992-93 and the 1993-94 school years, and
Ms. Settani, his current teacher, testified that his ability to
acclimate to a new environment is so inpaired that it was necessary

to spread his transition fromone class to another in the sane



buil ding over a six nonth period.

16. The IEP prepared by Daniel's team for the 1993-94
school year is silent on any transitioning services that Dani el
woul d have required had there been a decision to change his
pl acenent .

17. Colonial School District, through its admnistrative
staff, was advised that for five years, Daniel had been and was
continuing to be seen by a psychol ogist, Dr. Wayne Jones, for anong
other reasons, the problens he experiences with changes in the
environment Attachment C). No nenber of Colonial's admnistration
or staff ever extended an offer either, directly or through the
parents, for Dr. Jones to participate as a team menber or for him
to prepare a report for the team's consideration.

18.  There was no testinony presented by Colonial at any
of the due process hearings or in any of the appeals that Daniel
was not receiving the appropriate education which was planned for
in his |IEP

19. Colonial's psychol ogist, Judy Horowitz, was a menber
of the IEP team that prepared Daniel's educational programin June
1993 for the 1994-95 school year: however, she indicated that she
was unaware that Daniel was to be transferred from G adwyne
El ementary to Whitemarsh Elementary and did not participate in the
devel opment of a transition plan.

20. Allison Schumacher, Daniel's teacher for the 1992-
93 and 1993-94 school years and a nenber of his |IEP team
participated at the June 1994 I EP neeting and testified that the



team was not given the opportunity to discuss placenent or |ocation
of intervention which is a responsibility of the IEP team and t hat
she was unaware that Daniel's placenment woul d be changed for the
foll ow ng school year

21. Because the Colonial School District houses its
grades K through 3 in one building, its grades 4 through 5 in
anot her building and grades 6 through 8 in yet another building,
under Col oni al's proposed change, Daniel, as a student in the
school district's program would be required to change fromthe
Wi t emar sh school building for the 1994-95 school year to the
Col onial Elenmentary school building for two years beginning with
the 1995-96 school year and to the Colonial Mddle school building
beginning with the 1997-98 school year for two years.

22. |If Daniel were allowed to remain in the d adwne
El enentary school program he would remain in the same school
building through the fifth grade.

23. Fred Shipman, the Director of Pupil Services,
refused to give the parents any assurances that Daniel would or
woul d not nove with his age-appropriate class fromone building to
the next or provide any insight into how Col onial proposed to
manage the progression of the class. These concerns were never
menorialized in the docunment which Colonial distributed follow ng
the August 1, 1994 pre-hearing conference in which the parents and
the district, both with |legal representation, participated.

24,  Fromthe tine of the Appeal's Panel decision to the

present, Colonial has continued its deliberate and reckl ess

10



disregard for Daniel's educational rights. This includes: failure
to use the recomendation of the |EP team nenbers: failure to take
Dani el 's needs in account when determ ning the appropriate |ocation
of services: failure to consider the potentially harnful effects
of the suggested change in placenent on Daniel; failure to involve
the treating psychologist in the planning process.

25. Due to Colonial's failure to provide Daniel an
appropriate public education as determned by his IEP team the
Drinker family was forced to assume a financial burden that caused
t hem undue hardshi ps.

26.  Col oni al mnimzed the parental i nput and
participation in Daniel's educational program when they
del i berately changed the location of services and refused to
invol ve the |EP teamin all the decisions about his education
program

27. The actions of Colonial were wllful, deliberate and
taken as a matter of Colonial School District's custom and policy.

28. The actions of Colonial were performed under the
color of state |aw
V. CLAI VB

COUNT |

F)ppri\/afinn of Cvil Ruhts In Violation of 42 US C 9 1983

29. Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate paragraphs 1
through 27 as though fully set forth herein.

30. Defendants, acting under color of state |aw as

public school officials, administrators and the Board of Education

11




of the Colonial School District, deprived Daniel Drinker of his
civil right to receive a free appropriate public education in
violation of protections guaranteed by IDEA, as well as the
Fourteenth Amendnent to the United States Constitution and the
Pennsyl vania Constitution.

31. Defendants* actions and non-actions constitute a
violation of 42 U S . C 9 1983.

32. As aresiilt of these constitutional and statutory
violations, the Drinker famly has been subjected to continuing and

irreparable harm and has been damaged as all eged herein.

COUNT 11

| ndi viduals with Disabilities Education Act

33. Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate paragraphs 1
through 27 as though fully set forth herein.

34.  Dani el Drinker is a school-aged child with
disabilities within the meaning of IDEA, 20 U S.C 51401, & sea.

35. Defendants have violated the rights of plaintiffs
secured by |IDEA and regul ations pronul gated pursuant thereto, 34
C F.R part 300 by:

a. failure to propérly assess, evaluate and take
into account Daniel Drinker's disabilities in the
devel opment of his education plans and prograns:

b. failure to provide plaintiff with a free

appropriate public education
36. Defendants have violated the IDEA, 20 U.S.C. 5
1415(e) (3) which requires that a child whose educational program
12




and/or placenment is at issue remain in the "then current
educational placenent ] during the pendency of any action under the
statute, unless the parents and school officials specifically agree
ot herw se.

37. Ned and D ane Drinker have never agreed to change
Daniel's placement or the |ocation of his services during the
pendency of the proceedings.

38. The "then current educational placenment” for Daniel
Drinker is the dadwne Elenmentary School which is the |ast agreed

upon pl acenent as determned to be appropriate by his IEP team

REOQUEST FOR RELI| EF

WHEREFORE, plaintiffs respectfully request that this
Court grant the following relief:

L. Per manent | y enjoin the  Colonial Def endant s

Def endants to conply with the requirenments of the IDEA by providing
for Daniel Drinker to receive a free appropriate public education
in the setting deened appropriate by his I EP team

2. Require the Col onial Defendants to reinburse the
Drinker famly any and all funds that they have expended to
maintain Daniel in dadwne Elenentary, the placenent deened
appropriate by his IEP team

3. Require the Col onial Defendants to pay the Lower
Merion School District the required cost for Daniel's education for
any school year or portion thereof that his |EP has determ ned or
will determne that a placenent in that school district is

appropri ate.

13



4, Award plaintiffs conpensatory and punitive damages.

5. Award plaintiffs costs, attorneys* fees and such

other relief as this Court nay determne to be appropriate.

Dat ed:

January 9,

1995

BY:

PUBLI C | NTEREST LAW CENTER
OF EHILADELPHIA

S

.,Barbara E. Ransom

Attorney |.D.,No. 64166

125 South 9th Street, Suite 700
Phi | adel phia, PA 19107

(215) 627-7100

Attorney for Plaintiffs

14



ATTACHMENT-A




COLON. AL SCHOOL JISTRICT

“‘The Vital Educarional Foree in the Conshohocken, Plumouth and Whitemarsh Communiry ™
August 1, 1994

M. Lawence Sweigert
Director of Pupil Services
Lower Merion School D strict
301 Montgonery Avenue
Ardnore, PA 19003

RE:  Daniel Drinker
A adwne El enmentary School

Dear Larry:

Pl ease be advised Daniel Drinker's parents were informed on this
date in the presence of their attorney that the Colonial School

District will not support Daniel's continued enrollnent in the
Lower Merion School District.  Should the Lower Merion School
District choose to enroll Daniel in the fall, you do so at the risk

of the parents assum ng financial Tliability.

You may not be aware that we are under a Due Process Appeal s Panel
Order signed March 17, 1994, directing the district to enroll

Daniel by April 25, 1994, In view of the fact that Daniel
continued to be enrolled in the Lower Mrion School D strict

through the conpletion of the 93-94 school year, we have billed the
parent for tuition accordingly. Under the circunstances, the
Col onial School District has no plans to assure any further
financial responsibility.

In the interest of your need to plan for Septenber, | wll keep you
apprised of new devel opments as they unfold in this case. |
apol ogize for any inconvenience this notice cause your
department. Please"feel free to call nme should younﬁyive addi ti‘onal
questions or require clarification.

Si ncerely,
Fred G Shi pman
Director of Pupil Services

cc: Dr. S J. Durtan, Superintendent
Dr. David W Magill, Superintendent
Andrew Faust, Esqg., Curtin and Heefner
Paul Stevens, Esq., Curtin and Heefner
Barbara E. Ransom Esq., PILCOP
M. and Ms. Edward Drinker

FGS/ bp

DI STRI CTADM MSTRATI VECENTER

!ISO-Rb « PlymouthM~PA « 19462
(21s) 834-1670 « FWCB34-7s35




ATTACHMENT B




1994.96 FEES FOR SERVICES INVOICE.LOWER

DISTRICT1

i

MERION SCHOOL
i T

STUDENT

|

i Daniat Orinker. DOB 5/9/85

f

ENROLLMENT DATE

| 9/8/94 ;

|
|
s

LOWER MERION SCHOOL

j Gladwvne i

HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT

'N/A tformariy Colentan

DATE OF INVOICE

j 9/19194 \

I

|

| |

1 1st Semester

/ 2nd Semester

!

TUITION i Balk Rate: 1 $19.753.00 9376.501
| \ |
ITINERANT { ! !
SERVICES:* 4 Sessions | RATE | !
! i
Smsch.Grou~ ; 18 I s14.00 ! 252.00i1
Speecn-Indlv. | 18 ; 342.00 \ 756.001
j \ ' j
APEvGrouo | 36 | $17.00 ; ! 512.001 A
APE=Indlv. | [ ss1.00 j ! |
| | ! ! |
OT-Groun ! 18 : $23.00 ! | 414 00|
OT=Indlv. | 946.C0 | il
| | ! ! | 1
PT-Grow 1 18 | S23.00 ‘\ f 414.001
PT.tndtv. | | 546.00 ! \ ;
! i |
| SEMESTER TOTAL i ' 2.324.50/ 1
| | \ [ [ i
| | E \ |
| I 1st SEMESTER TOTAL ! 1 2.324.50 |
l ! i |
( 2nd SEMESTER TdTAL 5 ; 0.00|
) LESS PAYMENT RECEIVED ! ! 6.000.00I
| ! i ]
t TOTAL REMAINING | ] S6.324.50 |
1 . T .
‘INDICATES PL 89-313 ! | I /
| | 3 | | |
\ Amount Due When Invowa ! | A |

( Please maKe cnecK oavaole an0 send to:

1 LOWER MERION SCHOOL DISTRICT

I 301 E. Montgomery Avenue !

i Ardmore. PA 19003-3399 |




CERTI FI CATE OF SERVI CE

| hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing First Anended
Conpl ai nt was forwarded by Federal Express, Overnight Delivery on
this 9th day of January, 1995 to the follow ng:

Andrew E. Faust, Esquire
Curtin and Heef ner

116 E. Court Street

Box 150

Doyl est own, PA 18901

7

A1/ ;@&fv oL Gpi) / %
Barbara E. Ransom
Attorney for Plaintiff

Public Interest Law Center

; of Phil adel phi a

125 S. 9th Street, Suite 700
Phi | adel phia, PA 19107
(215) 627-7100




